

WOODBOROUGH PARISH COUNCIL

Chairman: A J Gough

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Woodborough Parish Council on Tuesday 11th April 2017 at 7pm in the Village Hall, Lingwood Lane for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Averil Marczak, Clerk to the Council

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence and Acceptance
2. Declarations of Interest
3. Open Session for members of the public to make representations in respect of any item of business included in the agenda, limited to 30 minutes
4. Approval of the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 7th March 2017
5. Matters Arising (for information only)
6. Chairman's Report
7. County Report
8. District Report
9. Arrangements for Annual Meeting of the Parish (May 2nd 2017)
10. Woodborough Wetlands Proposal update
11. Best Kept Village Competition
12. Sam Middup Field
Agree next steps and budget for consultation – consider merits of agency led route vs inhouse approach
13. Governors' Field new play equipment: review recommendation of GREAT team and determine award of contract
14. Planning enforcement update & Co op site
15. Planning strategy
16. Planning
PC989, GBC 2017/0219, single storey rear extension at South Ridge, Private Rd
PC990, GBC 2017/0250, 2 storey rear extension, reroofing, raise ridge height, dormer windows, orangery at 27A Main Street
PC991, GBC 2017/0070, locking gate and wrought iron railings to boiler house, St Swithun's
PC 992, GBC 2017/0238, demolition of existing single storey side extension to incorporate 2 storey side extension with single storey garage to front at 20 Ploughman Avenue
PC 993, GBC 2017/0315, proposed new garden store at 25 Main Street
PC 994, GBC 2017/0336, proposed single storey bedroom extension at 1 Pinfold Crescent

PC 995, GBC 2017/0338, demolish existing sauna building, construct new outbuilding to form garden room and sauna room at 2 Bank Hill

17. Church yard
Request to alter kerb level adjacent to St Swithun's
18. Governors' Field
Painting of railings – new contractor required
19. Playing Field
20. Allotments: vacancies
21. Health & Safety: risk assessments
22. Rights of Way & footpaths
23. Correspondence and Exchange of Information
The following items have been received: details on how to access local policing info; CPRE views on housing white paper; NAVACH Hall Talk; GBC, various agendas and press releases
24. Cemetery
25. Village Hall
Sound and light equipment damage; dishwasher service (£110 + VAT)
26. CONFIDENTIAL ITEM
27. Finance
To approve the financial statements and payments to be authorised; update on audit process
28. Clerk's Report and Announcements
29. Newsletter
30. AOB (for information only)
31. Date of the next meeting to be confirmed as Tuesday May 9th 2017